Fiona Ajram

From: Cliff Lane N

Sent: 29 March 2019 14:40

To: Planning Policy NDDC

Cc: Sally Gardner

Subject: Reps re Blandford+ Neighbourhood Plan 2
Attachments: Policy B3 amends.docx

Dear Sir/Madam

On behalf of the Davis Family (clients), we wish to make the following representations regarding Policy B3 —
Employment and specifically about Land adjacent to Sunrise Business Park (the Site).

Our clients, the land owners, support the development of the site for employment uses. We are actively liaising with
Dorset Council on the provision of the Waste site immediately adjacent to the existing Business Park. This
development is unlikely to be on all of the L shaped land identified in the Waste Plan. Any remainder land, or all of the
land should the Waste Site not be pursued on this site, we concur is appropriate to be allocated in the Neighbourhood
Plan 2 for employment uses B1, B2 and B8.

We also attach suggested changes to the wording of Policy B3, which are explained in the comments.
| have copied in Sally Gardner, so she can keep the Neighbourhood Plan group informed

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me. | would also be grateful to be kept informed
of the ongoing process.

Regards
Cliff

Cliff Lane
Director
Planning

Savills, Wessex House, Priors Walk, East Borough, Wimborne BH21 1PB
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NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You
must not copy, distribute or take action in reliance upon it. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails,
the Savills Group cannot guarantee that attachments are virus free or compatible with your systems and does
not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer problems experienced. The Savills Group reserves the
right to monitor all email communications through its internal and external networks.



Savills plc. Registered in England No 2122174. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills plc is a holding company, subsidiaries of which are authorised and regulated by the Financial
Conduct Authority (FCA)

Savills (UK) Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605138. Registered office: 33
Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills Commercial Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605125. Registered
office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Please note any advice contained or attached in this email is informal and given purely as guidance unless
otherwise explicitly stated. Our views on price are not intended as a formal valuation and should not be
relied upon as such. They are given in the course of our estate agency role. No liability is given to any third
party and the figures suggested are in accordance with Professional Standards PS1 and PS2 of the RICS
Valuation — Global Standards 2017 incorporating the IVSC International Valuation Standards issued June
2017 and effective from 1 July 2017. Any advice attached is not a formal ("Red Book") valuation, and
neither Savills nor the author can accept any responsibility to any third party who may seek to rely upon it,
as a whole or any part as such. If formal advice is required this will be explicitly stated along with our
understanding of limitations and purpose.

BEWARE OF CYBER-CRIME: Our banking details will not change during the course of a transaction.
Should you receive a notification which advises a change in our bank account details, it may be fraudulent
and you should notify Savills who will advise you accordingly.



(c) Land adjacent to Sunrise Business Park

Development proposals for an extension of Sunrise Business Park, as shown on
the Policies Map, for business (B1,B2 andF B8) uses will be supported, provided:

i. they are made in the form of ]ag eemprekmns’we{outline planning

application that sets out the key land use components La\nd-on hhe

residual land available once the needs of the wﬁheuseheld—waste—ﬁaemw

(excluded development) are finalised and demonstrate that the
prepesed—uses—[;m;%[would not adversely impact on the operation of a
Wawaste management-Ceentre on adjoining land;

ii. employment proposals #ses-will be compatible with educational or residential
uses on adjacent land;

iii. any buildings are of a similar scale and height to the existing buildings

bin the Sunrise Business Park and are efa-designed to reduce their impact on the

skyline and to minimise reduee-their visual footprint;

iv. along the northern boundary, employment Qrogosalsusei will be compatible
with the open landscape and AONB and structural landscaping forms

a transitional edge;

v. the proposals y include measures to minimise light spill into the AONB;

vi. a positive frontage is created with the A350 which enhances its

function as a gateway to the town and minimises the loss of existing

hedgerow and any unavoidable loss is made good through new

hedgerow planting; and

vii. unencumbered access is provided kh;eugh—t-hea”eeated—was%e—sﬁe—te
serve-to the employment land ke—t—he—Fear—ef—t—he—site&aking account of the proposed Waste

Centre adjacent.

[Comment [CL1]: Clarify uses J

Comment [CL2]: Implies Waste
Centre should be included.

Comment [CL3]: Proposals just on
land outside the Waste Centre site

[Comment [CL4]: DCC’s terminology ]

Comment [CL5]: Not just use -
proposals in the round

Comment [CL6]: Wider meaning
than uses

[Comment [CL7]: Improved wording ]

uses

Comment [CL8]: More than just ‘

Comment [CL9]: May not be to the
rear

Comment [CL10]: Only the
employment proposals can be
controlled not the Waste Centre itself
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